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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AMENDMENT TO 

RESOLUTION AND FINDING OF FACTS APPROVING THE 
APPLICATION OF NACERO TX 1 LLC FOR APPRAISED VALUE 
LIMITATION ON QUALIFIED PROPERTY, APPLICATION NUMBER 
1568, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 313 OF THE TEXAS TAX CODE, AS 
THAT STATUTE EXISTED IMMEDIATELY BEFORE ITS EXPIRATION 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 313.171(a) 

 
DATE: November 14, 2023         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
We are requesting that the Board approve the Amendment to the Resolution and Findings 
of Fact dated June 15, 2021, as presented, relating to the number of jobs set out in 
Amended Application After Execution No. 3 of Nacero TX 1 LLC for Appraised Value 
Limitation on Qualified Property; that such Amendment to the Resolution and Findings, 
as presented. 
 
  
 

******************** 
 
Administrative Recommendation:            
Approval as requested. 

  


